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EMAIL IN RELEVANT PART:
From: Jason Webb <jasonw@pearsonbutler.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 15, 2023 3:49 PM
To: Mariella Cutler <mariella@pearsonbutler.com>; Owczarski, Karen

<Karen.Owczarski@USPTO.GOV>
Subject: RE: US TM application for GUARDIAN - SN 97006855 - Minor ID clarification

CAUTION: This email has originated from a source outside of USPTO.PLEASE CONSIDER THE
SOURCE before responding, clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Hi Karen,

Thanks for reaching out.

The suggested clarifying amendment to the Identification of Goods looks great and | authorize that.
Thank you for making this happen via Examiner's Amendment.



All the best,

Jason Webb

From: Owczarski, Karen

Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 9:52 PM

To: dokippearson@gmail.com

Cc: mariella@pearsonbutler.com; mariella@jpwebb.is

Subject: US TM application for GUARDIAN - SN 97006855 - Minor ID clarification

This email is for Jason Webb, Esg., Matthew Weeks, Esq. or any other authorized attorneys for this
application.

| am the attorney from the United States Patent and Trademark Office assigned to examine the
above-referenced U.S. Trademark Application. | am in receipt of your Response to Office action.
Thank you for your timely response.

The following issue must be addressed before the mark can be approved for publication:

Clarification to Amended Identification of Goods

The response makes it clear that the goods are specifically for fire protection use and are meant to
prevent flames from entering into attic and crawl spaces. To clarify the purpose of the goods and as
provided in applicant’s response to the Section 2d refusal in this matter, the following amendments
are suggested (see suggestions in bold):

“Metal flame and ember resistant vents, flame-resistant vent screens, and vent covers,

all for fire protection use in attic and crawl spacesventsto prevent flames and

burning embers from entry into homes” in International Class 6.

With your authorization, | can enter the amendments myself by Examiner's Amendment and approve
the mark for publication immediately. Entering the required amendments in this manner would
eliminate the need for issuance of a formal Final Office Action. You can authorize the proposed
Examiner's Amendment by return email or by calling me at the number below. If | do not hear
from you by Wednesday, March 15, | will need to issue an Office Action in this matter.

If | can answer any questions or be of any assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. | look
forward to hearing from you.

Thanks,

Karen
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Karen Estilo Owczarski
Trademark Attorney - Law Office 129
United States Patent & Trademark Office

Karen.Owczarski@uspto.gov

571-272-3758
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